Rivera, Emily

From: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 4:10 PM

To: Rivera, Emily; County Ordinances

Cc: Vargas, Alberto A (BCC); Sorensen, Jason H (BCC); Prinsell, Joel (BCC); Golgowski,

Gregory F (BCC); Hill, Olan D (BCC); Testerman, Chris (BCC); Thalmueller, Nicolas M
(BCC); Weiss, Jon V (BCQC); Guevara, Rosemarie (BCC)

Subject: RE: 2022-03-22 Assigned Ordinance Numbers
Attachments: Orange20220324_Ordinance2022_08_Ack.pdf; Orange20220324_Ordinance2022_09
_Ack.pdf

For future reference, please send ordinances in individual emails for filing purposes.

Thank you

From: Rivera, Emily [mailto:Emily.Rivera@occompt.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 12:00 PM

To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>

Cc: Vargas, Alberto A (BCC) <alberto.vargas@ocfl.net>; Sorensen, Jason H (BCC) <jason.sorensen@ocfl.net>; Prinsell,
Joel (BCC) <joel.prinsell@ocfl.net>; Golgowski, Gregory F (BCC) <gregory.golgowski@ocfl.net>; Hill, Olan D (BCC)
<olan.hill@ocfl.net>; Testerman, Chris (BCC) <chris.testerman@ocfl.net>; Thalmueller, Nicolas M (BCC)
<nicolas.thalmueller@ocfl.net>; Weiss, Jon V (BCC) <jon.weiss@ocfl.net>; Guevara, Rosemarie (BCC)
<rosemarie.guevara@ocfl.net>

Subject: RE: 2022-03-22 Assigned Ordinance Numbers

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Good Afternoon,

Attached is a certified copy of Ordinance 2022-08 and 2022-09, which was adopted by the Orange County Board of
County Commissioners at its regular meeting of March 22, 2022.

Please 'Reply to All' on your correspondence.
Thank you.

Emily Rivera

Minutes Coordinator, Clerk of the Board Department
201 S. Rosalind Avenue, Orlando, FL 32801

Phone 407-836-5430; Fax 407-836-5382
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Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by
Orange County Comptroller officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon
request, unless otherwise exempt, pursuant to Florida or Federal law. Under Florida law, email addresses are
public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not
send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing.

PROPERTY FRAUD #MLERT

Sign up today and protect yourself from Property Fraud!

From: Rivera, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 12:04 PM

To: Prinsell, Joel (BCC) <joel.prinsell@ocfl.net>; Guevara, Rosemarie (BCC) <rosemarie.guevara@ocfl.net>

Cc: Vargas, Alberto A (BCC) <alberto.vargas@ocfl.net>; Sorensen, Jason H (BCC) <jason.sorensen@ocfl.net>; Golgowski,
Gregory F (BCC) <gregory.golgowski@ocfl.net>; Hill, Olan D (BCC) <olan.hill@ocfl.net>; Testerman, Chris (BCC)
<chris.testerman@ocfl.net>; Thalmueller, Nicolas M (BCC) <nicolas.thalmueller@ocfl.net>; Weiss, Jon V (BCC)
<jon.weiss@ocfl.net>

Subject: 2022-03-22 Assigned Ordinance Numbers

Good Afternoon,
The Ordinance numbers from the March 22, 2022 BCC Meeting are as follows:

e Public Hearing # 14 — 2022-08
e Public Hearing # 15 — 2022-09

Should you have any questions, feel free to reach out.
Thank you!

Emily Rivera

Minutes Coordinator, Clerk of the Board Department
201 S. Rosalind Avenue, Orlando, FL 32801

Phone 407-836-5430; Fax 407-836-5382

emily.rivera@occompt.com
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



PROPERTYFRAUD MNLERT

Sign up today and protect yourself from Property Fraud!

This e-mail message and any documents attached to it are only for the individual(s) named within the message. This e-
mail may contain information that is confidential or protected by various federal and state laws. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this message without the
sender's written permission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Accordingly, if you have received this message in
error, please notify us immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your computer.

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orange
County Comptroller officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless
otherwise exempt, pursuant to Florida or Federal law. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do
not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office.
Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing.




